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Project:   2023-084 
Project Name:  Campus Facilities Master Plan Consultant Svcs 
Phase:   Request for Qualifications 
Meeting Location:   Teams 
Date/Time:  Thursday October 12, 2023 10:00 am PST 
DES PM:  Jason Francois, Jason.francois@des.wa.gov  

NOTICE TO ALL POTENTIAL RESPONDENTS 

The Request for Qualifications (RFQ) is modified as set forth in this Addendum. The original RFQ 
documents remains in full force and effect, except as modified by this addendum, which is hereby made 
part of the RFQ. Respondent shall take this Addendum into consideration when preparing and 
submitting its Statement of Qualification. 

Visit our webpage for additional information: https://des.wa.gov/services/facilities-and-leasing-
management/architecture-engineering-design-consultants/current-projects-advertised-consultant-
selection  

Questions and Answers: 

Questions Answers 

Is there a link to the existing 2014 Master 
Plan? 

https://www.everettcc.edu/administration/college-
services/facilities/master-plan 

Can we modify the page count limit? Yes, the page count is officially adjusted from 10 to 12 
pages.  

Will resumes be included in the page 
count? 

No, resumes are added to the list of items on page 3 of 
the RFQ that do not count to the page count. 
• Title and Back Cover Pages 
• Section Dividers/Tabs 
• Consultant Selection Contact Form 
• Attachment 2 Federal SF330 (Part II only) Form 
• Resumes 

Stakeholder and Community Engagement 
is in the Phase 1 evaluation criteria, 
however it is not listed in the Submittal 
Requirements.  

Insert Stakeholder and Community Engagement into the 
page 3 Submittal Requirements between Relevant 
Experience and LCCA Experience. 

mailto:Jason.francois@des.wa.gov
https://des.wa.gov/services/facilities-and-leasing-management/architecture-engineering-design-consultants/current-projects-advertised-consultant-selection
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Sustainable Experience is listed in the 
Submittal Requirements, however does 
not appear to be in the Evaluation Criteria 
for Phase 1. 

Include in the Relevant Experience criteria.  

This is a Master Plan only selection, 
however Scope, Schedule, and Budget are 
part of the Past Performance criteria. Is 
this intentional? 

Yes, in addition to the schedule, scope, and cost of the 
Master Plan itself, the contents of the Master Plan may 
need to address phased construction, extended funding 
periods that will lead to escalation, and similar risks that 
EvCC may face. 

Is there an overall schedule for 
completion, including any major 
milestones? 

The college is expecting a 12-to-15-month process from 
Agreement execution to final deliverable, however, 
understands that this may reasonably change as the 
process unfolds. Milestones would include, but not be 
limited to, completion of workshops, completion of 
coordination with the City, first draft, college feedback, 
final deliverable. The consultant team should help the 
owner’s team with planning, scheduling, and 
understanding the process to fully develop a series of 
milestones.  

What is the deadline for submitting 
questions for future addenda? 

COB Wednesday October 18th, 2023. (5:00 pm PST) 

With a Dec 8th, 2023, Agreement date, do 
you anticipate a project kickoff, 
stakeholder meetings, or other significant 
engagement activities occurring prior to 
the holidays? 

We should anticipate a kickoff meeting with EvCC staff 
shortly after Agreement execution. Major workshops or 
other engagement activities would occur after the 
Holidays, exact date(s) TBD.   

Please confirm that you are seeking 
qualifications of only the Prime 
(Architect/Planner) or if you are also 
looking for proposed subconsultants. 

It is up to the submitting firms to use their available 
space as they choose.   

 
1. Sign-in as captured from Teams: 

Francois, Jason (DES) jason.francois@des.wa.gov 
Ko Wibowo | AfE ko@architectureforeveryone.org 
Whitney Richter WRichter@watrydesign.com 
Molly Thomas | WRNS Studio  mthomas@wrnsstudio.com 
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Marcie Lohr marciel@cplinc.com 
Kate Frisbie kate.frisbie@mcgranahan.com 
Tim Richey TRichey@nbbj.com 
Jen Cho jenc@encorearchitects.com 
Ian Cotton ian.cotton@ebd-services.com 
Melissa Forbes Mforbes@oaips.com 
Chloe Willeford chloew@fsi-engineers.com 
Morgan Martinelli Morgan.Martinelli@holmes.us 
LeRoy Landers llanders@MAHLUM.com 
Walter Schacht walters@mithun.com 
Alberto Cisneros Alberto.Cisneros@kpff.com 
Walt Busch waltb@cplinc.com 
Manvi Dhingra mdhingra@oaips.com 
Annette Johnson annette@rolludaarchitects.com 
Orion Hulin ohulin@studioms.com 
Mark Cork MCork@MAHLUM.com 
Lilian Asperin lasperin@wrnsstudio.com 
Tristen Dolores tristen@space-advocate.com 
Emily Fisher EFisher@reyeseng.com 
Sara Howell sara.howell@zgf.com 
Bret Maddox BMaddox@pcs-structural.com 
Miguel Olvera molvera@wrnsstudio.com 
Grace McDaniel gmcdaniel@lmnarchitects.com 
Saumya Kini skini@walkermacy.com 
Matt Lane matt.lane@mcgranahan.com 
Michal Wilson Michal@space-advocate.com 
Weimer, Scott scott.weimer@zgf.com 
Whitney Peterson WPeterson@mahlum.com 
Drake, Kim kim.drake@zgf.com 
JC Letourneau | Mithun jcl@mithun.com 
Will Grimm will@firstfortyfeet.com 
Heidi Maki hmaki@ssfengineers.com 
Glenn, Claudia claudia.glenn@zgf.com 
Troy Black tblack@designwesteng.com 
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Carolyn Cordeiro ccordeiro@FreiheitArch.COM 
Adrian Ho yho@FreiheitArch.com 
Fadi Asmar fadi.asmar@zgf.com 
Alexander Ayala alexandera@mithun.com 
Ross Whitehead Whitehead@swlarchitects.com 
Ellen K. Zouras EZouras@communityrootshousing.org 
Erica Dias edias@everettcc.edu 

 

This addendum does not amend the due date or time for submission of Statements of Qualifications. 

End of Addendum #01 
 
 
 
 
 


